Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RSN
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 12:39 PM
To: hbartone@co.montgomery.ny.us
Subject: FW: July 14, 2016 FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation 8 Non-Salary
Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers
Attachments: 7-14-16-foil-56-counties.pdf

TO: Montgomery County Clerk & Records Access Officer Helen Bartone

Here’s the July 14, 2016 e-mail transmitting CJA’s FOIL request of that date. The direct link to the webpage for the FOIL
request, posting Montgomery County’s July 27" response, is here: http://www.iudgewatch.org/web—pages/searching‘
nys/budget/budget-2016-17/7-14-16-foil-to-counties.htm.

Regards,

Elena

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 3:50 PM

To: 'daniel.lynch@albanycountyny.gov' <daniel.lynch@albanycountyny.gov>; 'minerta@alleganyco.com'
<minerta@alleganyco.com>; 'rbehnke@co.broome.ny.us' <rbehnke@co.broome.ny.us>; 'mmhowden@cattco.org'
<mmhowden@cattco.org>; 'fwestphal@cayugacounty.us' <fwestphal@cayugacounty.us>;
'abdellas@co.chautauqua.ny.us' <abdellas@co.chautauqua.ny.us>; 'bmaggs@co.chemung.ny.us'
<bmaggs@co.chemung.ny.us>; 'ccatty@frontiernet.net’ <ccatty@frontiernet.net>; ‘jcoffey12901@gmail.com’
<jcoffey12901@gmail.com>; 'rob fitzsimmons@columbiacountyny.com' <rob.fitzsimmons@columbiacountyny.com>;
'klIhowe@cortland-co.org' <klhowe@cortland-co.org>; 'porter.kirkwood@dfa.state.ny.us'
<porter.kirkwood@dfa.state.ny.us>; 'iffedorchak@dutchessny.gov' <jfedorchak@dutchessny.gov>;
'michael.siragusa@erie.gov' <michael.siragusa@erie.gov>; '‘dmanning@co.essex.ny.us' <dmanning@co.essex.ny.us>;
'imillerlaw@verizon.net' <jmillerlaw@verizon.net>; 'kyaddaw@brottlaw.com' <kyaddaw@brottlaw.com>;
'Charles.zambito@co.genesee.ny.us' <Charles.zambito@co.genesee.ny.us>; 'countyattorney@discovergreene.com'
<countyattorney@discovergreene.com>; 'imsergeant@herkimercounty.org' <jmsergeant@herkimercounty.org>;
'kimberlys@co.jefferson.ny.us’ <kimberlys@co.jefferson.ny.us>; 'joanmcnichol@lewiscounty.ny.gov'
<joanmcnichol@lewiscounty.ny.gov>; '‘dmorris@co.livingston.ny.us' <dmorris@co.livingston.ny.us>;
'john.campanie@madisoncounty.ny.gov' <john.campanie@madisoncounty.ny.gov>; 'law@monroecounty.gov'
<law@monroecounty.gov>; ‘mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us' <mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us>; 'Foskey, Carnell’
<CFoskey@nassaucountyny.gov>; 'claude.joerg@niagaracounty.com’ <claude.joerg@niagaracounty.com>;
'prayhill@ocgov.net’ <prayhill@ocgov.net>; 'robertdurr@ongov.net' <robertdurr@ongov.net>;
'gary.curtiss@co.ontario.ny.us' <gary.curtiss@co.ontario.ny.us>; 'lchapman@orangecountygov.com'
<lchapman@orangecountygov.com>; 'David.Schubel@orleansny.com' <David.Schubel@orleansny.com>;
'rich@oswegocounty.com' <rich@oswegocounty.com>; 'hogand@otsegocounty.com’ <hogand@otsegocounty.com>;
'jennifer.bumgarner@putnamcountyny.gov' <jennifer.bumgarner@putnamcountyny.gov>; 'spechenik@rensco.com'’
<spechenik@rensco.com>; 'humbacht@co.rockland.ny.us' <humbacht@co.rockland.ny.us>; 'sbutton@stlawco.org'
<sbutton@stlawco.org>; 'aappleby@stlawco.org' <aappleby@stlawco.org>; 'sdorsey@saratogacountyny.gov'
<sdorsey@saratogacountyny.gov>; 'chris.gardner@schenectadycounty.com' <chris.gardner@schenectadycounty.com>;
'sal@midtel.net’ <sal@midtel.net>; 'sgetman@co.schuyler.ny.us' <sgetman@co.schuyler.ny.us>;
‘ffisher@co.seneca.ny.us' <ffisher@co.seneca.ny.us>; ‘alanr@co.steuben.ny.us' <alanr@co.steuben.ny.us>;
'dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov' <dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'cheryl.mccausland@co.sullivan.ny.us'
<cheryl.mccausland@co.sullivan.ny.us>; 'quigleyj@co.tioga.ny.us' <quigleyj@co.tioga.ny.us>; 'iwood@tompkins-co.org'
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